Dibble, Dickson

From: Janine Stefanoski [jms@ascotdevelopment.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 11:30 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Corkscrew Excavation

Good Morning Dick,
The Electric motors are - TEFC, totally enclosed fan cboled. Let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you

Janine Stefanoski
Ascot Development, LLC

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:36 AM

To: Janine Stefanoski

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Corkscrew Excavation

Good Morning Janine,
| hope you had a wonderful July 4™ Holiday weekend!

| called this AM & left a message with one of your co-workers. | need to know if these TOSHIBA motors for the Corkscrew
project are Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (RICE) (diesel, or gas), or are they electric?

Thank you,
(2%

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

ickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

UMICATE

tain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Janine Stefanoski [mailto:jms@ascotdevelopment.com]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:23 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Corkscrew Excavation

Dick

Hope you had a nice weekend. | have attached the information for the processing plant. Please let me know if there is
anything else you will need.

Thank you

Janine Stefanoski

Ascot Development, LLC
1342 Colonial Blvd. Suite B15
Fort Myers, FL 33907

P: 239.936.8565

F:. 239.936.8332



